

Anh Wilkerson

Luther, OK

babiannie23@gmail.com

+1 405 361 5198

I have 13+ years experience in healthcare. Empathetic and patient-focused, consistently striving to provide the highest level of patient care. Strong communications skills and consistent work ethic have made me a valuable advocate for patients and their families throughout my career. Open minded, enthusiastic, and eager to learn.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Resource Registered Nurse

Mercy Hospital - Oklahoma City, OK

April 2015 to November 2021

- Multitasking ability
- Ability to work well under pressure
- Excellent communication skills
- In-depth knowledge of patient care
- Exceptional time-management skills
- Problem-solving and critical thinking skills
- Excellent organizational skills
- Exceptional observation skills

Telemetry Registered Nurse

St. Anthony's Hospital - Oklahoma City, OK

January 2014 to November 2014

- Tracking routine heart rate, blood pressure, and pulse oximetry measurements.
- Administering medication and performing treatment interventions in consultation with physicians.
- Collaborating with physicians reporting changes and deteriorating conditions.
- Explaining test results and procedures to patients and their families, as well as answering questions.
- Advising patients on post-hospital care, including prescribed medicine, home care protocols, disease prevention, and lifestyle changes.

Advanced Unlicensed Assistant

Integrus Baptist Regional Health Care - Oklahoma City, OK

October 2008 to January 2014

- Takes/records blood pressures, temperatures, pulse and weighs patients.
- Performs blood glucose monitoring.
- Sets up and discontinues telemetry monitor.
- Collects the following specimens for analysis and transport: blood specimen via venipuncture or vacutainer, sputum samples, urine, wound cultures, etc.
- Applies sterile dressings, removal of sutures, staples and/or drains. Performs all sterile procedures as assigned. Performs stoma irrigation and applies colostomy pouches.

- Reports symptoms and significant changes in patient's condition or behavior to RN.

Education

Associate's degree in Nursing

OSU-Oklahoma City - Oklahoma City, OK

June 2008 to December 2013

Advanced unlicensed assistant in Nursing

Francis Tuttle Technology Center - Oklahoma City, OK

August 2007 to May 2008

High school diploma

Western Heights High School - Oklahoma City, OK

August 2004 to May 2008

Certified nursing assistant in Nursing

Francis Tuttle Technology Center - Oklahoma City, OK

January 2007 to May 2007

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: November 2022

State: OK

Skills

- Nursing (8 years)
- Medication administration (8 years)
- Acute care (6 years)
- Vital signs
- Caregiving (10+ years)
- Time management (10+ years)
- Communication skills (10+ years)
- Cooking
- Baking
- Customer service (10+ years)

Languages

- English - Expert
- American Sign Language - Beginner
- Vietnamese - Intermediate

Certifications and Licenses

Basic Life Support (BLS)

January 2007 to Present

Provide care to anyone who is experiencing cardiac arrest, respiratory distress or an obstructed airway.

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

March 2017 to Present

- Understands basic life support (BLS)
- Knows how to recognize and manage cardiac arrest and other respiratory arrest scenarios
- Successfully manage strokes and acute coronary syndromes
- Both lead and support a resuscitation team
- Successfully manage a patient's airway
- Recognize and be able to immediately manage cardiac and respiratory arrest
- Have a thorough understanding of ACLS pharmacology

NIHSS

April 2017 to Present

Systematic assessment tool that provides a quantitative measure of stroke-related neurologic deficit